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Clarifications To Bidders Question

Q - Is a TMV3 mixer required for the taps?
A - No

Q - What size hot water cylinder is required?
A – This falls under the ‘Contractors Design Portion’, bearing in mind that an occupancy of 15 is expected

Q – Do we still need the automated front door?
A – No, the automated front door is no longer required

Q – Is data cabling required?
A – Yes, quote needs to include the supply and install x5 CAT 6 data points to new dado trunking

Q - Can the project start in Oct/Nov?
A -  the project needs to be completed by the end of December due to funding deadlines, so I would be concerned that a delay to the start would mean the project couldn’t finish on time.


